
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: November 18, 2024

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

AKINS, JONATHON
Transportation – 4-Hour Bus Assistant
Effective:  November 12, 2024
Reason:  Involuntary

AKMATOVA, URKIIA
Harlem High – 5.75-Hour Food & Nutrition Services Production Assistant
Effective:  October 30, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

CUSIMANO, CHELSIE
Harlem Middle School – Registered Nurse
Effective:  October 28, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

FLETCHER, TINA
Machesney Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  November 8, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

GORHAM, DONALD
Harlem High – Special Education Teacher
Effective:  June 5, 2025
Reason: Retirement

McCLELLAN, JODI
Harlem High – 5.75-Hour Nurse’s Office Assistant
Effective:  November 14, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

MOORE-WASHINGTON, EDNA
Parker Center – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  January 24, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

VECCHIOLLO, LINDA
Harlem High – 4.75-Hour Food & Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective:  October 31, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

WEHRLE, BETH



Harlem Middle School – 4-Hour Food & Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective:  November 12, 2024
Reason:  Involuntary


